

**CITY OF GOLD BAR, WASHINGTON
RESOLUTION NO. 24-02**

**A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GOLD BAR, WASHINGTON AMENDING THE FEE
SCHEDULE**

WHEREAS, the Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 42.56 prescribes fees allowed for public records;
and

WHEREAS, those fees are part of the City's fee schedule; and

WHEREAS, the wording in the fee schedule could cause confusion;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Gold Bar that the city's
fee schedule be amended to clarify fees as follows.

Section I Title VIII. Administrative Fees
Section II Severability
Section III Effective Date

Section I, Title VIII. Administrative Fees

D. Document and public records costs and fees.

3. Paper copies:

- a. Standard black and white photocopies or printed black and white copies ~~of electronic records~~ (8.5 x 11): \$0.15 per page
- b. Color photocopies or printed color copies ~~of electronic records~~ (8.5 x 11): \$0.15 per page
- c. ~~Copies of d~~ Documents which are ~~must be~~ copied by an outside source (ex. Comprehensive plans, code books, maps, irregular size records, photographs, etc.) will be charged ~~at~~ based on the cost to the city for ~~of~~ reproduction

4. Scanned records:

- a. Scanning records only available in ~~paper~~ electronic format, into paper copies: \$0.15 per page
- b. Scanning records only available in hard copy/paper records, into electronic format: \$0.10 per page

Section IV, Severability

This resolution is severable and if any portion of it shall be declared invalid or unconstitutional, the remaining portion shall remain valid and enforceable.

Section V, Effective Date

This Resolution shall take effect from, and after, its passage and approval, as provided by law.

Resolved this _____ day of _____, 2024.

APPROVED:

ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED:

Steve Yarbrough, Mayor

Lisa Stowe, Clerk/Treasurer